From: Cllr Tom Kelly (MCC Laytown/Bettystown MD)
<tom.kelly@members.meathcoco.ie>

Sent: 10 November 2017 16:41
To: National Planning Framework
Subject: Submissions to nuff

Dear Minister

Please consider following for npf.

1 The electrification of all rail net work.

Providing Dart services to Drogheda.The upgrading of Navan to Drogheda rail service to passenger service
as it would connect with North South economic corridor and provide connection to Dublin Belfast train
line. An absolute rail connection to Dublin Airport from Belfast via airport to Dublin.

Sustainable energy to power the electrification of rail service could be provided by solar panels on station
buildings and wind turbines on all adjacent grounds in ownership of Irish Rail.

To build five or six Regional state of the art hospital to include Drogheda region.To provide a pier at
Laytown on the south side of river Nanny.

To give full control of fore shore to Local Authority.

To provide a nation wide air ambulance service.

To provide Leinster orbital route.

To strength aqua culture and reseed the Boyne muscle Boyne estuary.

To make schools use as community centers Regards Tom Kelly.
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Meath County Council s new corporate headquarters are:
Buvinda House,

Dublin Road,

Navan,

Co. Meath, C15Y291
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